CITY AND BOROUGH OF Clty and BOFOUgh of Juneau

Engineering Department

J A 155 South Seward Street
ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY Juneau, Alaska 99801
Telephone: 586-0490 FAX: 586-4530

April 20, 2018

RE:  Adair Kennedy Park Tree Removal
RFQ No. E18-239
Dear Bidders:

There were 2 responses to the request for quotes for the above referenced project. Howell
Excavation is the low bidder. We would like to thank you for taking the time to respond.

The bids are as follows:

BIDDERS TOTAL BID
Howell Excavation $43,780.00
Last Frontier Forestry $46,000.00

Thank you for your interest in this project.

Sincerely,

CpM\gw\;s

Greg Smith
Contract Administrator

c: Bidders
Skye Stekoll, Project Manager
CBJ Purchasing




